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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: "Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E)" 
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 at 8:43AM 
To: "Boyd, Nancy (NIH/NIAID) [E)" 
Cc: "Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E]" _.;;;;.======;;;;;w, "Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E)" 

"Meegan, James (NIH/NIAID) [E)" 

SuWect· RE~· --------------------------------------------------~ 

I completely agree. We can have our discussion first an 

From: Boyd, Nancy (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:12 AM 
To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

Gray 

Cc: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
; Meegan, James (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

Subject: Re: .__ ____________________________________________________ __, 

Ping and Gray, 

I am happy to do whatever you feel appropriate, 

disagree with that, please don't hesitate to let me know. 

Thanks. 

Nancy 

On May 28, 2018, at 9:33AM, Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] wrote: 

Nancy and Ping, 

I would like to schedule a call as soon as Ping is 
available and hopefully before the end of the week. 

Ping, can you provide a translation of the e-mail sent to you with these attachments? 

Thanks. Gray 
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2018 11:36 PM 
To: Boyd, Nancy (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Cc: Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E) 

; Handley, GraYl!:!!Ji/NIAIDL[E] 
· Meegan, James (NIH/NIAID) [E) 

Subject: FW: 
------------------------------------------------------------~ 

Dear Nancy, 

It was good to see you a couple of weeks ago at Fishers Lane. 

I am forwarding the announcement sent to me by people at Wuhan Institute of Virology where China's 
only publicly known P4 lab is hosted. I haven't had time to go through the document as I have been busy 

I copied Gayle at OGR and she can forward to programs officers with the P4 pathogen portfolio. 

Thank you 

Best, 

Ping 

M~IJZ 
Ping Chen, PhD 
Director, NIAID China Office 
#55 An Jia Lou Road, Beijing 100600 
Office: 

From: 5-IX~ <zhanghan@wh.iov.cn> 

Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 at 5:52AM 




